10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
July 14, 2016 - 7:00 PM
Call to Order.

Approve the June 18, 22, and 30, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

Consider amendment to the Land Use Ordinance regarding roomers.

Approve the appointment of Werner Gilliam to the SMPDC General
Assembly and Executive Committee.

Appoint Boards/Committees.
Appoint Selectmen Representatives to Boards/Committees

Request to waive tent permit fee for Kennebunkport Consolidated PTA
Circus Smirkus event on July 27 and 28.

Award bids for grinder pumps for Wastewater Department.
Award bids for bait cooler replacement at Cape Porpoise Pier.

Acceptance of DOT temporary construction easement for Mat Lanigan
Bridge project.

Consider Street Opening Permit for Michael & Janelle Maka, 20
Windemere Place, to run an underground power, cable, phone to telephone
pole.

Other business.

a. Consider appointment of representative to the MMA Legislative Policy
Committee

Approve the July 14, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Special Selectmen’s Meeting
June 18, 2016
Village Fire Station, 32 North Street
Immediately following the Town Meeting
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of June 18, 2016

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick, Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: April Dufoe, Tracey O'Roak, and Laurie Smith
1. Call to Order.

Town Clerk April Dufoe called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. She asked for
nominations for chair and vice-chair.

2. Elect a Chair.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to appoint
Stuart Barwise as Chair of the Board of Selectmen. Vote: 5-0.

3. Elect a Vice-Chair.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
point Patrick Briggs as Vice-Chair of the Board of Selectmen. Vote: 5-0.

4. Other business and communications.
There was no other business.
5. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to adjourn
the meeting. Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 10:08 AM
Submitted by

Laurie A. Smith
Town Manager



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall-6 Elm Street
June 22, 2016 - 9:00 AM
Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of June 22, 2016

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, and
Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Edward W. Hutchins

Others present: April Dufoe, Jen Lord, Arlene McMurray, Tracey O’Roak, and
Laurie Smith, and Dick Stedman

1. Call to Order.
Chair Stuart Barwise called the meeting to order at 9:04 AM.
2. Approve the June 6, and 9, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
June 6, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
June 9, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

There were no comments.

4. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W.
Litchfield and Beverly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleas-
ant St,

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to ap-
prove the renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W. Litchfield
and Beverly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St. Vote: 4-0.

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Arundel
Marine Service, DBA Arundel Wharf Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to ap-
prove the renewal liquor license application submitted by Arundel Marine Ser-
vice, DBA Arundel Wharf Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 4-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- June 22, 2016

6. Appoint Tracey O’Roak as town clerk, registrar of voters, BMV Agent,
Inland Fisheries & Wildlife Agent, public access officer, and constable,

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to appoint
Tracey O’'Roak as town clerk, registrar of voters, BMV Agent, Inland Fisheries &
Wildlife Agent, public access officer, and constable. Vote: 4-0.

7. Consider lease agreement with Atlantic Volunteer Engine Company.

Town Manager Laurie Smith explained that the Town’s lease agreement with
the Atlantic Volunteer Engine Company expires in June. Since they have new
membership, they prefer a one-year lease agreement which will give new mem-
bers time to discuss it and develop a better understanding of their relationship
with the Town.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
one-year lease agreement with Atlantic Volunteer Engine Company. Vote: 4-0.

8. Authorize write-off of uncollected parking ticket balances.

Ms. Smith explained that at the May 12 meeting, the Board discussed writing
off uncollected parking tickets. After the meeting, another billing was sent out
and the Town collected more money. There is $3,455 that is uncollectable and
another $10,670.27 that they may be able to collect. The Treasurer contacted
two collection agencies: Sunrise Credit Services and Thomas Agency. Sunrise
fees are 25% of the collections and Thomas Agency’s fees are 30% of collec-
tions.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to write
off $3,455 in uncollectable outstanding parking tickets. Vote: 4-0.

Motion by Selectrnan Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to enter
into an agreement with Sunrise Credit Services (whose fees are 25% of collec-
tions) to collect the balance of $10,670.27. Vote: 4-0.

9. Consider request to burn structure at 175 Arundel Road for training
purposes,

Fire Administrator Dick Stedman was present to explain the training burn re-
quest. He said the structure is a trailer that the owners wish to remove in order
to build a new home. This burning would be a great opportunity for fire de-
partment training, as they don't often get the opportunity to train in a trailer.
They will invite Kennebunk and Arundel Fire Departments to participate in the
training. Letters will be sent to neighbors, and if there are strong objections,
they would not have the training burn.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- June 22, 2016

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to proceed with
notifying the abutters and burning the structure at 175 Arundel Road for train-
ing. Vote: 4-0.

10. Award Fire Department bid for turn out gear.

The Fire Department is requesting the purchase of up to 9 full sets of firefighter
turnout gear. Mr. Stedman explained that Bergeron Protective Clothing is the
only full line distributor for the Globe Manufacturing Company gear in Maine
and has supplied the Fire Department with gear since 2001. The cost of this
gear will be $16,769.29.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to award
the Fire Department bid for turn out gear to Bergeron Protective Clothing to
purchase 9 full sets of Globe G-Extreme firefighter turnout gear at a cost of
$16,769.29. Vote: 4-0.

11. Other business.

Selectman Briggs said the FAA’s small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) rules
will be effective in 60 days. It will be something the Town can use to not allow
small drones at Goose Rocks Beach. They can have the town attorney look at
it.

Ms. Smith asked the Selectmen if they could meet on June 30, at 9 AM, at
Town Hall to sign the final Warrant. The Board agreed to meet at this time.

12. Approve the June 22, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectmen Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the June 22, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

13. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectmen Matthews-Bull, to ad-
journ.

The meeting adjourned at 9:24 AM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting

Town Hall-6 Elm Street

June 30, 2016 - 9:00 AM
Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of June 30, 2016
Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, and
Selectmen absent: Edward W. Hutchins and Sheila Matthews-Bull
Others present: Arlene McMurray and Laurie Smith
1. Call to Order.
Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 9:25 AM.

2. Other business.

Selectman Daggett mentioned that Tom Foley would like a new street light on
Wildes District Road.

Town Manager Laurie Smith responded that CMP owns the telephone pole, and
the Town has limited access to light options. CMP does not use LED lights and
if the Town puts in a sodium high pressure light, it will be held to an agree-
ment with CMP for 15 years. The Lighting Committee sent a proposal to CMP a
few weeks ago for other lighting options. So far, they have not heard back from
CMP.

Selectman Daggett also mentioned that it is time to take down Charles Wilde’s
building.

Town Manager Laurie Smith announced that since the annual Town BBQ for
staff is on July 14, it is an opportune time for Burgess Technology to redo the
network closet. She said Town Offices will be closed on that day from 10 AM to
2 PM.

3. Approve the June 30, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
June 30, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

4. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
May 23, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:39 AM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray,
Administrative Assistant



g%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



ROOMER Revisions

Article 2 Residential Rental Accommodation: The licensed accessory use of no more than 2
bedrooms in a legally existing dwelling or dwelling unit. This dwelling unit shall be an
owner accupied dwelling. Rooms rented may be for either short term or long term
rental to a roomer who may be unrelated to the owner or occupant of the unit,_for
periods no less than 2 days.

Roomer —- A person residing in and paying rent for a room in a single-family-dwelling
Residential Rental Accommodation whether or not the person eats meals on the
premises. see Residential Rental Accommodation

Article 4 Add to VR (4.3), VRE (4.4) & CA (4.7) as conditional use

Article 6 Add to parking requirements (6.10)

Article 7.13 Purpose. The purpose of allowing Residential Rental Accommodations is to
authorize the use of legally-existing single-, two-, and multi-family structures for the
accommodation of roomers, for compensation, whilg ensuring the safety of the
accupants and minimizing the impact of such use on the surrounding neighborhood.
Such Rentals and the revenue they make available to homeowners helps makes
Kennebunkport affordable for persons on fixed or limited incomes; enhances and
diversifies accommodations available to visitors and tourists; and provides travelers
with affordable accommodations from which to explore Kennebunkport and the
Seacoast reqgion. If not made the subject of appropriate, limited reguiations,
however, the use of residential properties for Residential rental accommodations
may create adverse impacts on surrounding residential uses including, without
limitation, increased levels of traffic, parking demand, light and glare, and noise.
Such impacts are deleterious to the public health, safety, and welfare of the
neighborhood and the town because they impair the livability and desirability of
Kennebunkport neighborhoods for residential uses.

No more than two (2) rooms in-a-single-family-dwelling-which-was-in-existence-on

dwelling-provided-that: A Residential Rental Accommodation may be let out to

Roomers provided that:

A. No separate kitchen or cooking facilities are provided for or use by the roomers;

B. No sign is located on the premises advertising the availability of rooms for lease
or rent to roomers;

C. No alteration or change of the-single-family-dwelling-the_dwelling unit in its
exterior appearance is made to accommodate the presence of roomers;

Ne-accessory-aparment-or-home-aceupation-is-located-inthe-single-fa
dwelling-The bedroom(s) being rented shall be inspected by the Code
Enforcement Officer and shall have code compliant smoke and carbon monoxide
Detectors in addition to complying with current building code primary and
secondary means of emergency escape and rescue requirements.

WG 7/7/15 7/30/15 8/7/15 6/13/16 6/30/16




E. The rooms occupied by the roomers do not have a separate entrance from the
outside;

F. The rooms occupied by the roomers are within the principal structure;

G. The roomers use utilities which are not separately metered from those used by
the remaining occupants of the dwelling unit and

H. One (1) off-street parking space per room rented reermer shall be required in
addition to the requirements of Article 6.10.

I. Owner of Residential Rental Accommodation shall remain in residence while
rooms are being rented,

J. Alicense to operate a Residential Rental Accommodation shall be issued by The
Code Enforcement Officer after approval by the Zoning Board of Appeals and
after a successful property inspection has occurred subject to section D above.
Such license shall be issued {o the property owner only, and is subject to
sufficient evidence that the property is owner occupied. License shall become
void upon a change in ownership or owner residency status.

K. Bwelling units operating a Residential Rental Accommodation prior to November
8" 2016 shall be required to obtain approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals
and the Code Enforcement Officer before being able to accommodate Roomers
beqinning May 1% 2017.

L. License shall be revoked upon confirmation of a second {2™) confirmed Noise or
Barking Dog Citation related to use of dwelling unit by a Roomer. Any such
License having been revoked shall not be reissued to the same property owner
within 1 year {365 days) from the date of revocation, which shall require Zoning
Board of Appeals re approval.

WG 7/7/15 7/30/15 8/7/15 6/13/16 6/30/16



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Jueoep

L10z Ainp 19sSay Yen

‘sajeuia)y

gLoz Aine uosA| As|png

210g Ainp Ajeuo) uesp

210z Ainp uspusssa auAepn

awjuioddeay syoag 010z Aine |abajyog usiey

aojnq |udy Juswyuioddeay syeeg 910z Ainp 1aAy '0 uoplog
S199JuUN|joOA SHU3WWOY uonendxg

SS)BUIS)(e OM) PUB SIBQISW Al :SI9qUIBN

"SWI8) BAINSU0D 881U} 3y} puoAaq 301A19S JO 1BSA SUO [BUORIPPE UE IO} Jaquisw e Jutodde ‘umoys

asned poob o} pue uoHoas Siy) Ul SuoHeNW| WiS) ay) a)dsap ‘Aew UBWVB[RS JO pIROg By ‘SdIASSUCU JO ponad Jeak
3uo E Ja}e Jn2oc Aew jJusunuioddesy "swia} 9ANOISU0D ‘||ny ‘aauy) Bulaies o) pajwi| aie s1aquispy us) Jeah-aaiy}

e aJe sajeuss)ly ‘siead aauy) Joy Buraq syuswiuiodde aimny e yum Ajleniur siseq paisbbels e uo sieak saiyy ‘swas)

MIINDY JUBLISSESSY JO pleog

JuedeA

juswnuioddeay sysag gLoz Aine UOISBAA [9BY2IN d

Jusunuioddesy syeeg 9Loz AInp Yuws preyory

juswjuioddeay syoag oLoz Ainp Aaneag uewpais ‘H

aojng |Udy wawiuloddeay syesg Loz Ainp swepy auAepp
sJaajun|opz sjuawIwon uopesidxgy

‘Me|

3y} Ul pautes suosiad Jo ‘pieog Buluue|d ‘vgzZ 40 s1aquiawl Jewoy ale oym suosiad o) usnib aq |jeys sousissaid ‘uonisod
BUO JO4 "USWIILISS JO pieog JO SIaqUBW 1auLio) 0} usAlb sousisjald ‘suoiIsod Om) JO4 "SI0 10 BAI{ :SIBQUIBY
lead auQ :swia)

291JIWIWOY apos sARRASIUIUPY



gL0zZ AInr aoueyoe] Yeleg

2102 Ainp uebauui4 aolly
jawjuioddesy sysas Loz Ainp aJs|uuossioge] (0Je)
jusuwiuioddeay syo9g aLoz Aine Jiey) ‘uewneg yeloqag

S139JuUn|joA sjusWIWIOY) uonelidxgy

310W 10 AAIH :SI1aquB
"1eah yoes a)1dxa [|eys swiie} slaquisw ay) Jo £/ 1By} YoNs '9aiy} PUe ‘OM} ‘auQ) Sw4a)

UOISSIUILIOY) UOIBAIISUO)

juauwnuioddeay syees gLoz Ainp Jebajyog eny

Juawiuioddeay sysag oLoz AInr S19pUES UUY

juawjuioddesy sy9ag 910z Aipr s|||abied Balg

juswjuioddesy syaeg gL0z Aine Zapueula{ yiny

wawyuioddesy syoag 910z Ainp uelug epui
S193)UNJOA sjuawIwon uonedidxg

alow 1o @31y :siaquialy
lea) auQp :swua]
sapIwwon Alajowe)

(#aquinu suoyd ou ‘Juss 1a)19|) asuodsay oN aLoz Ainp Aejasoag ‘A1I9y,0 ' veqoy
Juswyuioddeay sxees aloz Ainp SapjIMm 213
yswyuioddesy sysag o10¢ Ainp abpew|e] Apuez
yjuawijuloddesay syeag gLoz Ainr A\l UOSISXNIIN plouly
uauwguioddesy syoeg 910z Ainr 90SIED) 19)ad

UBUNN uag suwiuioddesy syesg oLoz Ainp lleyo ‘uojex J9)ag

S199JUNjOA sjuawiwon uonelidx3y

"‘Hodyungauuay Jo sisjon palsasibal ale
diysiaquisiu ay} Jo %G/ }ses| Je pue Jaid 8siodiod ade) ay) WoJ) UsLIBYSY (12180 a1k Aay} papiroid SapILIWoD siy)
0} pajuiodde aq Aew sjuapiseIUON "UBLWIIDS|aS JO PIBOY B} JO JAqIBW B 3Q J[BYS WOYM JO SUO ‘9J0W JO 3AI] ‘SIaqUISp

leah suQ swia}
aapiwwo) AI0SIAPY Jo1d asiodiod aden



Juswuioddeay syeag
juawiuioddeay syasg

juawjuloddesy s)a9g

S199)UNjOA SjuUaWWoYD

aapIwwoy Bujuueld Yimols)

waswjuloddeal yees jou saoq
Jawjuioddeay syesg
Jauwguioddeay syaag
Juswyuioddeay syaag
SjuUsIWOY

}SyMnalN Jaluisy
IYSMaZSNUY USa|ujey
playsuepy sewoy |
syoolg usine
S199)Unjop

aL0z Aine
aLoz Ainr

1oz Ainp
gLozg Ainp
810z Ainp
Loz Ainp
gLoz Ainp

uonendx3y

gLoz Aine
oLoz AInr
oLoz Ainp
910z Ainp

uonesidxgy

uueo uoley sawep
ueboH |ned
sojell9}|y

Ir ‘plesabzyiy sawep
lleys ‘sispuneg |siueq
uyeylsaher) abioan)

pauing wepy
asimleg eleqleg

SOJEUIS) R OM] PUR BAI4 :SJOqUID

‘s|1seq palabbe)s e U0 siead a1y swda]

13|N09) ‘H suuaQ

ey ‘YoIvm suyd
insoouel4 ucy

sineq yar

"‘uodyungauuay| Jo s19)oA pais)sibal

ale diysiaquuall auy) JO %G/ ISE3| JB PUB JBUAA JUSWUISA0S) By} WOJ) UDLLISYSY [elo1awwod ale Asy) pepiaoid pajuiodde
8¢ ABW SJUSPISIIUON "UBLLIOBISS JO PIeog SU} JO JSUIBW B 84 PJNOYS LWUCYM JO SUO ‘SISqUISW 9J0W JO SAl] (SIOqWISIA

2aILLIWOY JIBYAA JUSWIUIBAOE)

lead suQ :sume]



$I92)UNJOA

SI199JUNjoOA

SJ99)UNjOA

2102 Anp

810z Ainp

wawiuoddeay sysag oLozZ AInr
sjuswwon  uoneuidx3y

aapuwo) Aepp suosied

810z AInp

8Loz Ainp

gLoz Ainr

juauwnuioddesy syeag 910¢ Ainp
sjuowwo)  uopesdxg

sapiwwoy Bupybin
gLoz Ainp
Ltoz Ainp
uswiuloddeay syoeg oLoz Aine

sjuswwon  uonendxy

asimieg eleqieg
19Ay uoplog
Buedg asino

aI0W 10 381y} :sIaqUISy
paisbbe)s ‘siead aaiy] :sula)

UBWO0)S sawer
ysuiag gne
s)yueqiieq paqoy
Iayoy abioan

3I10W 10 BAl4 :SJaqUB
sieal saly) :sua|

UBLUPCOAA PIBLDIY
UOHNS 'S Nep
anouj uesng

"(Juswaalby |ec07-18)u| J8d) spieog yjoq Aq pasibe j Jaquisw
Juspisaiuou 3y} Joj pajulodde aq Aew sjewssye uy ‘Bunsaw e pushe o} sjgeun s Jaquaw JeinbBas ayy i Ayedidiunw
yoes wolj sisqwaw s} JO BI0W JO SUO Jo} slaquiawl sjeuss)ie aaey ued pue ‘(spieog yioq Agq Apuiol pajulodde
Hodijungauuay| Jo jungauuay Jayye ul Buipisal jou) juapisaiuou suo ‘Ajjedidiun Yyoea Woly 981U} ‘USASS  :SIaqUIS

SO1IWIWOY) JOAIY YUNgauuay

sleak 9a1y] suua]



S198JUN|OA

juioddeay

juloddeay
juioddesy
oddeay

SjuaWWo,

gioz Aine

gLoz Ainp
910z Ainp
gL0z Ainf

uonesndx3y

suonesadQ Jo JaIyD SWIY ‘BulooyD peig
loyoan] yuswabeuepy

Aousbrawzaiyg a9)j04 ‘piojues Bieio

apuajuadng AemybiH ‘snejn |oeydi

Juspusjuuadng Jejemalsep o ue|y

"UBLIOS|9S

aUo pue ‘saoinag |esipaly Aouabiawsg podyungauuay ay) 1oy 20IAISS JO JBIYD S} “1ojoalq Juswsbeueyy Aousblawg ay)
"iosinvadng Juswipeds( Jemag ay} ‘Juspusjuuadng AemybiH sy ‘a0i0d JO JAIUD BY} JBIYD Bll4 SUl-USASS :SIaquIBly

MBIPYIM—RAY-HOPI0S)
lapnwpead eulN
Asuoyep 1098 ‘g
SlaaJuUNjoA

ywi uney
Hwi wis )

sjusWIWO?

saplwwo Ljayes alqngd

6Lo0zZ AInp
gLozg Ainp

gL0zZ AInp
10z Ainp
210z Anp
810z AIne
gLoz Ainr

uonendxgy

WIa) JBSA BUQD SWId)

A ‘Apelsy |lessny g
BimiH puowdey
sdjewld)|y

yeog sewoy
Zua||a4 1918
Aleuo? ugjaH
AemeyjeH uyor
Buiy piaeq

S9)euIa)|E OM] PUE SJSqIBUI 9AI{ :SIaquIapy

"SWIB) SAINDOSU0D 98lY) 8y} puoAaq ao1nss Jo Jeak auo

|EUOIPPE Ue 0} 1aquaw e julodde asnes pooB 1oy Aew uswiosjag Jo pJeog ay| “adlAesuou Jo pouad leak-suo laye
1na20 Aew jusunuioddesy "swia) aAiNoasuod ‘N ‘saiyy Buinies o) papwi ‘siseq palabbels e uo sieah aaly) swia)

pieog Buiuueld



japnwpead euiN
SJ93JUNJOA

S19TJUN|OA

SI199JUN|OA

wswjuioddesy sya9s
wawiuioddea) yaas jo0u s80Q
juawiuioddeay syoag
juswuioddesy syoag
juawuioddeay syoeg
sjuaWILOY

gLoz Aine
gL0z AIne
gLoz Ainp
gLoz Ainp
gLoz Ainp
uonesndxy

sajiWwWo ) aal} apeys

juswijuloddeay syseg
juawjuioddeay syees
juswiuioddesy sysag
wawyuioddeay sysag

sjuaWIWOoY

99))|wwo AIOSIApY Jamag

Juioddesy
juloddeay
sjuswiwo

910z AIne
gLoz Aine
gLoz Ainp
aLoz Ainp
uoneltdxg

gLoz Ainp
9L0z Aine
uonesndxg

323 IWWO0) YoOog peoy

aoq uaydsig
|[2bajyog ualey
uew|yols auuezng
1sIng Apuaquiy
swepy yeles

2J0W JO 831y | :siaquIay
Jead auy w9

pesiy uilep ydssor
uosuyor pieyony
ainho) usydalg
Aanuon qgog

2I0W JO 98Iy :SIaqUIBN
lead suQ we)

UBLIPSIS pieyaly
smoung sawer

8poJ aAREASIUIWPY 8y} U JON



Loz Ainp I ‘plessbzy g sswep

210z Ainr |absjyog uaiey
8L0zZ AInp Ayeuo) uesr
gLoz AInp JieyD ‘uebiped |ned
swiuioddesay syosg oLoz AInp uBpuassa aulepp
Jswijuioddeay syasg gLoz Ainp 18Ay uoplog)
S199JUN|OA sjuswwo)  uopedidxgy

Uaneg :slequiapy

‘SULIB} BAIIN0ASU0D 9314} 8y} puoAaq a21A1as JO Jeak suo

feuonippe ue Joj Jaquaw e juiodde ‘umoys asned poob 10) pue uoNYas SIU} Ul SuolejWI| WIS} ay) aydsap ‘Aew uswyoejes
Jo preog ay] ‘soinasuou Jo pouad 1eak-auo e laye N0 Aew sjuswiuioddesy ‘swia) SAIINDASUOD (N} ‘aauy) Buiniss o)
panwi) aie siaqusly "siesA saiul Joj Butaq sjuswiuiodde aininy ||e ypm Ajlequl siseq palabibe)s e uo sieah gaiyl wda)

sjeaddy jo pseog Bujuoz

jutoddesy gLoz Ainp she|D [seyoli
juioddesy = gloz AInr piojueg Ble1n
Juswiutoddesy syaeg Loz Ainp UIAIES) UB)SLIY
juswyuioddesy s)eag 91L0¢ AInr Jieyd ‘uuewyaip Auo )
siaajunjon sjuaWWwon) uonesidxy

al0w 10 @aIy| :slaquajy
Jead auQ wia]
9aplwwmo) yjemspls

Loz Ainp J18u197 sapeyn
LL0Z Aing Sap|IpM 213
L1L0Z AInp uoisbury usaalg
Juswyuloddeay sya9g Loz AIne Aemuoq pineq
SJO3JUN|OA sjuawwos  uonedidxg

"(20oueupIQ uoeAIBSUOD YSH|IBYS Hodyungauuay sy} o) Buipi00y) "USASS JO WINWIXEW 'SAl JO WNWIUIR :Sioquidp
siead 2a1y| we)
89)}IWWOY UOIIBAIISUO) YSY|[BaUS



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



2/

SELECTMEN REPRESENTATIVES

Committees 2015-2016 2016-2017
Cape Porpoise Pier Committee | Edward W. Hutchins
Goose Rocks Beach Advisory | Sheila Matthews-Bull
Committee
Government Wharf Allan A. Daggett
Graves Library Board Edward W. Hutchins
Growth Planning Committee Allen A. Daggett
Investment Committee Allen A. Daggett, Patrick

Briggs

K.E.M.S. Patrick A. Briggs
Planning Board Patrick A. Briggs
Public Safety Committee Patrick A. Briggs
S.M.R.P.C. Stuart E. Barwise
Shade Tree Committee Sheila Matthews-Bull
Zoning Board of Appeals Sheila Matthews-Bull

“Kpon-FileD ' UsersS' AmemurraytMy Documents'Cotumitiees\2016 Committee Lists'Sclectimen Committes Representatives New List - 2016-2017.Doc




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



a July 12, 2016

Dear Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen,

The Kennebunkport Consolidated PTA (KCPTA) is hosting Circus Smirkus for the eleventh year
on July 27th & 28th at Rockin’ Horse Stables. | have applied for and received approval for the
required permits (tent & mass gathering).

Circus Smirkus is KCPTA's only fundraiser each year. KCPTA is a non-profit and all of our
proceeds are used to fund field trips, enrichment activities, and materials for the children at
Consolidated School. Taking this into consideration, | request that the permit fees for Circus
Smirkus later this month be waived.

Respectiully,
Dave Powell

Vice President for Communications & Technology
KCPTA



Agenda
Item
Divider



KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DEPARTMENT

Date: July 6, 2016
To: Laurie Smith
From: Ron Taylor

Re: Grinder Pump Replacement

As part of our 2016-17 budget we have budgeted $20,000.00 to continue the replacement program we
started in 2014 for our grinder pump system. The new Barnes pumps have been working very well so
we would like to continue purchasing these pumps. The price for 12 of these pumps is $20,940.00. This

price is ditect from the manufacturer and they cover all shipping costs.

25R School Street, PO, Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967 2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



Williamson Electric grinder pump prices per pump.
2016 $1745.00 +$100.00

2015 $1645.00 +$50.00

2014 $1595.00 + $6.00

2013 $1589.00

In 2013 we started to look for a new grinder pump to replace the E-1 pumps that we were using.
We didn’t purchase any pumps in 2013 that was just the price for pumps that we were quoted
then. We have been purchasing 12 pumps per year to replace the E-1 pumps.



ﬂE NEW ENGLAND ELECTRIC Quote
MOTOR SERVICE l_:ORP. Contact
A diviglon of THE WECO GROUP I | MMM
75 Griffin Way, Cheleea, MA 02150
(617) 884.02CC fax {517}984 3142 Customer Number Quote Date Quote Number
Wb VW WETD-group com [ «EnaDo | ] 612712016 | [ 50105598 ]
uote To Ship To: |
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
PO BOX 1038 KENNEBUNK SEWER DEPARTMENT
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 25R SCHOOL ST
KENNEBUNKFORT, ME 04046
Ship Via Quoted By Customer RFQ Customer PO
|_ OURTRUCK | ] | | Lamy Milis | L | |
Product ID Qty | Description Sales Price Total
PUMP 12 [BARNES REPLACEMENT CORE WITH PUMP AND SWITCH 1,745.00 20,940.00
STAND
15FT POWER CABLE
- 15FT ESPS CORD
. P/N 1312818
- TM20160627-1
COMMENT 0  |FREIGHT IS PRE-PAID 0.00 0.00
|Overdue Invoices are subject to late charges Sublotal: | 20,940.00
We accept oll major Credit Cards!
All returns are subject to a restocking fee Freight: 0.00
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTS TO : L S—
PO BOX §285 Other: 0.00
CHELSEA, MA 02150 — -
! 0.0000 % Sales Tax 1: | 0.¢0
0.0000 % Sales Tax 2: 0.00
Thank You Tad: [ 2094000
- ) Page 1of 1

SIGNATURE:

PO# ( IF NOT ALREADY ISSUED ):

DATE:




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



/.-.'—"_'_—L\-

7D
SRIGAMMON'S

(5 REFRIGERATION-ATR CONDITIONING'HEATING?

110 Maine Street - Suite 1104- Saco Maine 04072- 207-286-3400- gammonshvacr.com
July 11 2016
Lee McCurdy
Town Of Kennebunkport
6 Elm Street
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

RE: Cape Porpoise Pier Bait Shed Refrigeration equipment change out
Dear Lee;

Thank you for this opportunity to offer our services to you. We pleased to present this
proposal to provide refrigeration equipment change out for your facility.

While selecting the replacement equipment we discovered the larger system with two
evaporators has evaporators that are two large for the condensing unit. To provide a reliable
system and protect the equipment we have resized the two evaporators to match the capacity
of the outdoor condensing unit.

We are proposing to:
Replace the two outdoor candensing units with like sized units with scroll compressors *
* Qualifies for Efficiency Maine Rebate
Provide 2nd-5t year compressor warranty (parts only)
Replace three evaporator coils
Replace refrigerant piping
Provide new thermostats, defrost controls and solenoid valves
Insulate new refrigerant piping
Connect to existing electrical services and control wires
Connect to existing condensate piping
Reuse existing pipe hangers
All labor and travel expenses
1 year Workmanship warranty

The cost of this project is $21,902.00 (Twenty-One Thousand Nine Hundred Two Dollars and
No cents). Pricing is subject to review after 30 days.

capepopoisebait07122016



Southern Maine Refrigeration inc.
172 New Road
Arundel, Maine 04046
207-282-1553

Proposal
Town Of Kennebunkport July 8, 2016
Cape Porpoise Pier
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Attn: Lee McCurdy

Project: Cape Porpoise bait cooler refrigeration equipment replacement

Southern Maine Refrigeration is pleased to provide you with the following quotation for labor and
materials. Please see below for scope, pricing and more.

Our price includes furnishing and installing the following:
® TEHAO50H7HS2BB Trenton outdoor Shp r22/407¢ 208-230-1
4 YR Limited exchange warranty
TEHAO30H7HS2BB Trenton outdoor 3hp r22/407c 208-230/1
4 YR Limited exchange warrant
Qty(3)ADT312SK Bohn evap w/r22 txv and bronze glow coating
New Temp controls, solenoids, defrost clocks and interconnecting piping.
Refrigerant and start up.

Our price excludes the following:
* Existing wiring form panef boards to equipment and controls.
e Equipment platforms.

Price: $20,800.00: Twenty Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars.

Terms and Conditions:
® Payment shall be due % upon contract acceptance, % upon completion.
® This proposal is valid for 30 days from the date quoted.
® This proposal may be accepted by signing and dating it at the space provided below and sending
a copy back to Southern Maine Refrigeration. Southern Maine Refrigeration may not proceed
without such written authorization.

Proposal Submitted By: Proposal Accepted By:
Southern Mﬁ'ne Refrigeration Inc.
£ 0//4:4/":,/” Name/Title

/l'{eith Hﬁard



Patriot Mechanical, LLC

59 Sanford Drive Suite# 5
Gorham, ME (4038
{207)839-9500
bill@patriotmechanicalmaine.com
patriotmechanicalmaine.com

ESTIMATE

ADDRESS

Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm St, P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

ACTIVITY

Labor and Material to recover refrigerant from all units,
remove evaporators, condensors, and all suction and liquid
lines, Replace liquid line pump down solonoid valves, install
three new bronze plated evaporators, install all new suction
lines, discharge lines, and insulated suction lines, tie into new
(1) 3 HP and (1) 5 HP Trenton condensors. Pressure test all
new piping, charge system with new 404A refrigerant, triple
evacuate systems to 500 microns, replace two defrost timers,
replace two digital temperature control aquastats. Use all
existing drain lines and pipe hangers, use all existing
electrical and disconnects.

Warranty: All parts and labor 1 year from start up. 5 years on
COMPressors.

By Signing this Estimate you agree to the terms TOTAL

Accepted By Accepted Date

ESTIMATE # 160269
DATE 07/11/2016

RATE AMOUNT
23,856.00 23,856.00

$23,856.00



Agenda
ltem
Divider



D)

* STATEOF MAINE
AN DEPARIMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
rﬁi dlt 16 SraTe HOUSE STATION
1!.:5'": N AUGUsTA, Maint 04333.0016
s ‘,*;'_:—;’: :
Paul R, LePage David Bernhardt
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
IN REPLY PLLEASE REFER TO: Date: 06/21/2016
Town of Kennebunkport PIN: 022504.00
PO Box 566 Town/City: Kennebunkport
Kennebunkport, ME 04046-0566 Parcel No: 5
Dear Property Owner(s):

As recently explained by our Property Officer, the Project in Kennebunkport is being
advanced to the construction phase. The Department of Transportation has therefore proceeded to
acquire title by eminent domain to the land and/or rights in land necessary for the construction of
the project.

A "Notice of Taking" in accordance with Title 23 M.R.S.A. Sections 151 to 159 was
recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds on 06/21/2016, at which time the title to the
land was vested in the State in fee simple, or in the case of rights taken, such lesser estate, as
specified in the taking, was vested in the State. A copy of this Notice of Taking, a print of the
right of way map showing that portion of your land or rights taken and a Statement of
Determined Damages are enclosed.

Under certain circumstances, the Statutes provide for reimbursement of a pro-rata share
of the real property taxes for the year in which the State acquired the property. (Maine Revised
Statutes Title 23, Sub-Chapter III, Section 161). This is in addition to other payments authorized
as a result of such acquisition. This amount has been computed to be $0.00.

Therefore, the State Treasurer's Check No. 0010646541 in the amount of $6,800.00
represents the amount of damages due you according to the appraisal of your property, made in
conformity with State and Federal laws, rules and regulations, as previously explained to you by
the Department's representative, plus the amount of pro-rated taxes shown in the previous
paragraph.

The following is extracted and summarized from Title 23, Section 154, and is included
for your information. The check issued to you represents the State’s offer of just compensation.
Cashing the check will not jeopardize negotiations and will not be construed as acceptance of the
offer. Ina case where there is multiple ownership, the check may be served on any one of the

OWners.
l4J
L
Form AD-1a s
Revised: 02/26/2014 e o
FHE MAINE DEPARTMENT O TRANSPORTATLON 19 AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION - EQUAL OPPORTUNELY EMPILOYER

PEHONY v } LTY USERS CALL MAINE RELAY (11} FAX:



Enclosed Check No.: 0010646541 Amount: $ 6,800.00

Payable To: Town of Kennebunkport
Sent To: Town of Kennebunkport

If after 60 days no agreement of just compensation has been reached, the Department
shall immediately file a petition with the State Claims Commission for assessment of damages.

Because it is the desire of the Department to reach an agreement with all owners, its
representative will again contact you to discuss the matter with you.

If in the meantime any questions arise, please contact us.

Sincerely,
o e
Roger Sproul
MaineDOT
Enclosed:
Check
Copy of Taking

Print of Right-of-Way Map
Statement of Damages

Form AD-1a
Revised: 02/26/2014



Aot A e Shaa S e AN S SV AN e N S T S e T U S S AV Ay AV P SV At AU A

0010646541 sz

B O LSS U UIPR VPR U VIRV SV DO VR a2 oY

STATE OF MAINE
Augusta, Maine 04333 C

KNOW YOUR ENDORSER
REQUIRE IDENTIFICATION

VOID 180 DAYS FROM CHECK DATE

CHECK DATE: 06/10/2016

Six Thousand Eight Hundred And 00/100 Dollars

Jrarirks 800.00
TO THE —— TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT P
ORDER § — TR e 1= GOVERNOR
OF S — y
N == AUGUSTA ME 04333
[~
= @bank. AW € Ghow CONTROLLER
Mizmisburg, Otie
-f Mq&‘ér_o TREASURER
"O0LI0BLESL A 0L 2205038 L30L1LB0Z03BEM™
Detach and retain this portion before depositing
STATE OF MAINE REMITTANCE
Cat Date Vendor Code Bank Code "Check Number Check Amount___|
IR 1 06/10/2016 MREALESTATE 0366 _ 0010646541 $“"""EG;800.00 .
[Bocument ID ! Vendor Invoice Number | Contact § | Line Amount
__ DESCRIPTION
GAX17ADT206061610001087150 005KENNEBUNKKPORT 207-624-3132 6,800.00
R/W ACQUISITION
o=
=
C=o—
O ==
N ==
— £, o
D=
=
—H=
A=
=
Page 1

23



AP-19

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PROPERTY OFFICE
STATEMENT OF DETERMINED DAMAGES

Town: Kennebunkport
Project No.: STP-2250(400)X
PIN: 022504.00

Apparent Owner: Town of Kennebunkport

Parcel/ltem No.: 5

Proposed Date of Possession by the State
Land or Rights in Land
Buildings

June 21, 2016

Following is a statement by the Department of Transportation regarding the
above-referenced parcel or parcels of land.

A The highest and best use of the property at the date of
taking. Municipal

B. The fair market value of the real property taken as of

the date of taking. $6,800.00

C. Offering price. $6,800.00

Form A7 Revised: 07/20/2011



NOTICE OF LAYOUT AND TAKING

The State of Maine by its Department of Transportation does hereby give notice to all whom it
may concern:

That the Department of Transportation in accordance with the authority of Title 23
M.R.S.A. Section 651, has determined that public exigency requires the altering,
widening, changing the grade, changing the drainage, laying out and establishing of a
portion of State Aid Highway No. 14 (Route 9) in the Town of Kennebunk, and State Aid
Highway No. 1 (Route 9) in the Town of Kennebunkport, County of York.

That the Department of Transportation, in accordance with Title 23 M.R.S.A Sections
701 and 651, hereby lays out the location of a portion of State Aid Highway No. 14
(Route 9) in the Town of Kennebunk, and State Aid Highway No. 1 (Route 9) in the
Town of Kennebunkport.

That the Department of Transportation, in accordance with Title 23 M.R.S.A. Sections
651 and 151 to 159, has determined that public exigency requires the taking of all rights
in land as hereinafter specified and described, and as shown on a Right-of-Way Map,
State Aid Highway No. 14 (Route 9), Town of Kennebunk, and State Aid Highway No. 1
(Route 9), Town of Kennebunkport, Federal Aid Project No. STP-2250(400)X, (W.LN.
022504.00), dated March 2016, on file in the Office of the Department of Transportation,
(D.O.T. File No. 16-512) and to be recorded in the Registry of Deeds of York County, a
print of which is on file in the office of the County Commissioners of York County.

Base Line Description

State Aid Highway No. 14 (Route 9) Town of Kennebunk/State Aid Hishwav Ne. 1 (Route
9) Town of Kennebunkport

Beginning at a point in the present traveled way of State Aid Highway No. 14 (Route 9) in the
Town of Kennebunk, and designated as Station 47+00.00;

Thence N, 52°59'30" E. two hundred forty-six and twenty-three hundredths (246.23) feet to P.1L.
Station 49+46.23;

Thence N. 53°37'13" E. and crossing the Kennebunk River and the Town Line of Kennebunk
and Kennebunkport, being the thread of the Kennebunk River, one hundred and fifty-two
hundredths (100.52) feet to P.I. Station 50+46.75;



Thence N. 55°15'44" E. two hundred fifty-three and twenty-five hundredths (253.25) feet to
Station 53+00.00, at a point in the present traveled way of State Aid Highway No. 1 (Route 9) in
the Town of Kennebunkport.

DESCRIPTIONS OF EASEMENT AND/OR RIGHTS TAKING

The following described easement and/or rights in land are taken at the locations, in the manner,
to the extent specified and as shown on the right-of-way map hereinbefore mentioned:

SLOPES

The right to enter, clear, grub and/or construct, and maintain slopes of the highway, as long as
they are necessary for highway purposes, on land outside of and adjoining the before-referenced
highway boundary lines and within the limits defined by the "Slope Easement Limits" as shown
on the beforementioned right-of-way map, at the following locations:

Parcel/ Apparent Owner Location and Station
Item
1 Bellacomo LLC Left of Base Line at Sta. 47+92 to Sta. 49+57
3 JSK Group, LLC Right of Base Line at Sta. 49+07.07 to
Sta. 49+56

OUTLET DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EASEMENT

The perpetual right to enter upon land outside of and adjoining the boundary lines of the above-
referenced highway for all purposes necessary to install, construct, maintain, repair, remove
and/or replace an outlet drainage structure and to flow water through and from the same over and
across adjoining land in the direction specified, as shown on the above-referenced Right of Way
map, at the following locations:

Parcel/ Apparent Owner Location: Lt./Rt. Direction of Flow
Item
1 Bellacomo LLC Sta. 48+97 to Sta, 49+24 Left Northerly



CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

The perpetual right to enter upon land outside of and adjoining the boundary lines of the above-
referenced highway for all purposes necessary to construct, install, maintain, repair, remove
and/or replace structures appurtenant to the Project as listed by type, below, within the limits
defined by the “Construction and Maintenance Easement Limits” as shown on the above-
referenced Right of Way map, at the following locations:

Parcel/ Apparent Owner Type Location Lt./Rt.
Item
4 Riverview, LLC Bridge with Railing  Sta. 50+41 to Sta. 50+95 Left
and Sidewalk
7 A. Nathan Shmalo Bridge with Railing  Sta. 50+42 to Sta. 50+45 Right
Realty LLC and Sidewalk
SIDEWALK EASEMENT

The perpetual right to enter upon land outside of and adjoining the boundary lines of the above
referenced highway to construect, install, repair and forever maintain a public sidewalk within the
limits defined by the “Sidewalk Easement Limits” as shown on the before referenced right-of-
way map at the following locations:

Parcel/Item Apparent Owner Location: Lt./Rt.
3 JSK Group, LLC Sta. 48+63 to Sta. 48+76 Right

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION RIGHTS
TO INCLUDE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE/ SIDEWALK

The right, for the duration of the period of the Project construction as determined by the date of
completion of construction according to the records of the Department of Transportation, to enter
upon land outside of and adjoining the boundary lines of the above-referenced highway to
perform the work as set forth below within the limits defined as “Temporary Construction
Limits” as shown on the above-referenced Right-of-Way map.

Said right may include, but is not limited to, necessary excavating, placing of fill material,
curbing, loaming, seeding, paving, installation of a temporary pedestrian bridge/sidewalk with
lighting and necessary fixtures, selective trimming, and other necessary incidental work.

The said premises within the “Temporary Construction Limits” defined heretofore shall be
restored to a condition equally as good as it now exists before the completion date of the project.



Parcel/ Apparent Owner Location: Lt./Rt.
[tem

1 Bellacomo LLC Sta. 47+86 to Sta. 45+28 Left
5 Town of Kennebunkport Sta. 50+60 to Sta. 52+53 Left
8 John F. Rinaldi, LLC Sta. 52+44 to Sta. 52+53 Left

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION RIGHTS

The right, for the duration of the period of the Project construction as determined by the date of
completion of construction according to the records of the Department of Transportation, to enter
upon land outside of and adjoining the boundary lines of the above-referenced highway to
perform the work as set forth below within the limits defined as “Temporary Construction
Limits” as shown on the above-referenced Right-of-Way map.

Said right may include, but is not limited to, necessary excavating, placing of fill material,
curbing, loaming, seeding, paving, installation of structures, removal of trees, shrubs, bushes and
other growth, selective cutting, trimming, and other necessary incidental work in grading said
adjoining land, in addition to the temporary placement of utility poles including all related
fixtures, overhead wires, guys, etc. in order to allow for project construction in accordance with
all governing regulations and other requirements of law.

Parcel/ Apparent Owner Location: Lt./Rt.

Item

2 Porto, LLC Sta. 47+96 to Sta. 48+41 Right

3 JSK Group, LLC Sta. 48+37 to Sta. 49+07.07 Right

4 Riverview, LLC Sta. 50+58 to Sta. 51+11 Left

fo



INFORMATIVE SUMMARY

The following is a list summarizing the parcel or item numbers, names of apparent owners of
record of land and rights involved, estimated areas, and rights affected, within and adjacent to the
before-referenced highway boundaries, as shown on the beforementioned right-of-way map:

Parcel/  Apparent Owner  Area  Slopes Drainage  Temp. Other Rights
Item Const. & Bldgs.
No. Rights
1 Bellacomo LLC None Yes Yes Yes None
2 Porto, LL.C None  None None Yes None
3 JSK Group, LLC None  Yes None Yes Sidewalk
Ease.
4 Riverview, LLC None  None None Yes Const. &
Maint,
Ease.
5 Town of None None None Yes None
Kennebunkport
7 A, Nathan Shmalo None  None None None Const. &
Realty LLC Maint.
Ease.
8 John F. Rinaldi, None  None None Yes None
LLC

NOTE: Item Nos. I, 2 and 3 are located in the Town of Kennebunk and
Item Nos. 4, 5, 7 and 8 are located in the Town of Kennebunkport.



KENNEBUNK-KENNEBUNKPORT
STP-2250(400)X
WIN: 022504.00

The Department of Transportation directs that this Notice of Layout and Taking be recorded in
the Registry of Deeds of York County and filed with the Town Clerk of the Town of
Kennebunk and the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport and with the County
Commissioners of York County and published in "The Journal Tribune" a newspaper of
general circulation in the County where said highway is located, and also directs that a copy of
the Right-of-Way Map be filed with the County Commissioners of said County and also that
Notice be sent by Certified Mail to any Owners and Mortgagees of Record.

Dated at Augusta, Maine STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

e/ (OO B

Date David Bemhardt, Commissioner

STATE OF MAINE ._./ /
COUNTY OF KENNEBEC Date __ 5, /f’ A
Personally appeared the above named David Bernhardt, Commissioner, Department of

Transportation, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his
said capacity and the free act and deed of the State of Maine.

Before me, ﬂ%(}({@?})ﬁ%ﬁf‘[{q—/{{ I/_.Qf;—

Notary Public
Print e:
My Commission Expires:

CHERYL C. MARTIN-HUNT
Notary Public State of Maine
My commission expires December 5, 2017



o _A1E bl

o e 2on g oL avoudiivy INIYW gy NOLSOY
S3IDONIWA43Y AYM 40 1HOM ONISDA M NVd aNIvid x_%_m__.
N |
. o 010z 5 gy - aiva
3 = (o] ‘02 AAYNS JOVTIIA H3IMOT Ad
o = JT1 'dNOYD AS[ A8 Q3INMO
e o ASAUNS AYVANNOY JUYANYLS
et S - 00 0
J—— ! R N A ('>1vD) '4'S FTgZ'ST T4
oo " P 5 ! 5, Y vioy
— g 1 i = H 2 4SS FL1I8
oS e Y B x &2 9 = SLHODY ISNOD ‘WL
s . & IF g 5 i 3 RN maais |
e mmmmmmmmmmmmm T NN ' . S o = NIVM3 ‘
IR e Som { |l MW "XOuddy g B Mﬂm e :
Il\\\ l.{l.@../l.fs-!lll ~- m m mﬁq FAW 1.8 .Ehﬂﬁ@ﬂﬂ%ﬁ“—%?.ﬂ“U.} I.H ) mqmm mmwﬂm m
OGN B I = B OL'1¥ TOZ+8b VIS IA ‘ON_ Wall :
oo “EB ¥ > D W 0 ML 51T TdNOMD SIST | |
WNINIWQANOD 3Wvnbs »30d ,,N SN ﬂ = : R “35va MIVAGAIS ONLLSTE ‘
A s oy t
e 3 : L.
NSRS o eniet Sl o . 3 MW “XOYddY ;
o Yy =T T Td o qmm H 8 a oNIgTIng .
r hrs 7T : t--9 n d311lIWO : . () :
5 (OWD) 'I'S_Fesa'e | (9) "ON WaLI § pd 2Tl . M
253 ONITING Auv V0L b g 5 @ (] @ y
e - 35v3INIYW B 19402 | - 11 -asva v SSsag SHE “ g L |
&F Mﬁ T mu " - 517 35VA "INIVW ¥ "ISNOD ) % %./ L IVLIA 39S |
Bdls OT1 ALTWIY OTYWHS NVHLYN 'V ﬁm: '35V3 "AINIVIW B "LSNOD [ -Afid & SN 13 Fovz savaars —
— ] 2 b P
= i, oWt } & wM
. s - [ =
|||||||| e == = s = e . hd = ] _
) m=re Ll s .Nlicm.mmwuqmﬁuuum.- - ===
e g5+ ﬁmﬂ oIS e ) B FLob
T Qo. ._”m“ o — FoL+ mwmﬂ & ﬁmm~+ m.mmi by I " — FoL+ mw+om+ FL
1
lllllllll T+ 78 ET hm-wm_umm._m/_ TL6H %mw_m G T H
llllllllllllll S | _ I N I I S AU
p === 12 _| s = =
D, D, ; : < .
=z ra 7 o _—-a n o )
ONIgTINg ™ =
o o '4's FTi9 = =4 2o
(*d"M°0™1) NOLIMOd LHSNOUM = | S — - g
IWN NIHLIM SISOdUNd AVMHOIH - < e~ > <
1 INIW3SVA FALLATMOSIN 2LON m SUWIT INJHASVA ~ FONVNALNIVW B NOLLDMUISNOD 1 =7t fé B
. oS o 0 =T \3 s FOI8'T
('01v2) '4'S_F.66'6 ° 3 i \ [y %% e
= Y3YvY V10l 3= b = T T R 35 INIWASY3
(1) "2V F90°0 2 N o N “\Foi? =
. ! : = r "I FHZ+6b VIS -
= SIHOTY 'ISNOD 'diW31{ [["Lsnod » X OL L6+8b V1S — =
SIS _ o = -
: A1) "I's_Fe19 _ 3 S FUMLINYLS e
: 'I5V3 "LNI B "1ISNOD} (o OV F90'0 <] @ JOYNIVHA JILNO = -
" > [17] — ‘0
) 'ON WAL (|2 : = ] == — Ay FOF
211 ‘MITAYIAATH | |3 = . =
q fl M b4 — ﬁ. \\
" . ﬂ‘ \.‘l\\
= - — Z/Ji .4%0&& ] \\ &imu.
) - .J.& .y . — mlu \\wl\ll\
. — =z ﬂl\b\wzo
I =  — ] -
JHAL = = \\.W g/
3

\

¥




Agenda
ltem
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Street Opening Permit

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Name of Homeowner: m.\ b\f\ub\ r‘ r‘ICL’]CC\J Date: 7/’ ] / ) &

Address: D-O (A)\(\E’,J_MQ/TQ.. p]m:a_

Telephone: 7?3 = 35 L’f '9*'! gg Map, Block, Lot: .-9 -7 3 # {

Street to be excavated:_lALLQ'EJMrL Pl CCO ,

’ ’
Size of excavation (length and width): 3 "x 9—0

Reason for excavation: T@ dn“ 3 ( )T\B!Ql" S CBUV‘:@J P Ol a has’

Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved from curb to curb.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Date of excavation; 7/' 0‘ [I

Name of Contractor; Rl L)’\Ml rY\(‘:le 3)&)1\5 (‘mﬁﬂ)&“l’\c\n

Address: Aqq p?F'\"” R(IQBQ L‘J)C/] CJ ME\ O’L{’C‘%O

Telephone: 6 qg - 6iq Lf Fax: 646 - L’ 5 )G{

BOND & INSURANCE INFORMATION

Performance Bond: O Cash O Check 0O Money Order %ety Bond J Other

Bond Amount; 3‘ L. 50

Company that issued the bond (if applicable):

Person or entity providing the bond to the Town (contractor, praperty owner, other): CUf\‘*L‘CﬁL‘#b(

Insurance Company: lh g i AN LAV WIS enee, /

b ]

Signature of person completing the application: Date: 7 / ¥ / I é
APPROVED ;oA ‘/ ,
Highway Superintendent: / /M/KG 7 Selectmen:
Selectmen; Selectmen:
Selectmen: Selectmen:
Date Approved: Application Fee: $25.00

Date Paid:
*Please attach map or sketch showing the location Amount Paid:
and size of any cuts to he made; a bond; and proof O Cash O Check O Money Order

of insurance.



SURETY

LICENSE OR PERMIT BOND Bond 325488940

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, RICHARD MOODY & SONS CONSTRUCTION CO., LLC
as Principal, of

366 PO BOX ,
(Sireet and Number)

MOODY , MAINE and the The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
(City) {State)

, a New Hampshire corporation, as Surety, are held and firmly
bound unto TOVWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT , as Obligee, in the sum of
Two Thousand Dollars And Zero Cents

($2,000.00 ) for which sum, well and truly to be paid, we bind ourselves,
our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals, and dated this 24th day of November , 2015

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That WHEREAS, the Principal has been or is about to be
granted a license or permit to do business as RUNNING CONDUIT FOR UNDERGROUND POWER

by the Obligee.

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principa! well and truly comply with applicable local ordinances, and conduct business in
conformity therewith, then this obligation to be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER:

1. This bond shall continue in force:
Until24th day of November , 2016 , or until the date of expiration of any Continuation
ORCertiﬂcate executed by the Surety
[ Until canceled as herein provided.

2. This bond may be canceled by the Surety by the sending of notice in writing to the Obligee, stating when, not less than
thirty days thereafter, fiability hereunder shall terminate as to subsequent acts or omissions of the Principal.

RICHARD MOODY & SONS CONSTRUCTION
co., LLC

ey, & Qo uundds

Timothy A. Mikolajewski, Assistant Secretary

LMS-112350A 0401




&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



. Maine Municipal 69

n“ Association

60 COMMUNITY DRIVE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-9486
(207) 623-8428
www.memun.org

Memorandum
To: Key Municipal Officials of MMA’s Member Municipalities
From: Stephan Bunker, President, Maine Municipal Association Lk
Date: June 23, 2016 W)
Re: Ballots for Election to MMA'S Legislative Policy Commitiee : 3

MMA'’s member municipalities have made their nominations for the 2016-2018 Legislative
Policy Committee (LPC). It is now time to elect your representatives to serve on the Committee.
The election ballot is enclosed. The ballot must be completed by the Board of Selectmen or Town or
City Council of your municipality.

Number of votes

Most municipalities are asked to vote for two candidates, because there are two elected
LPC members for most districts. Some municipalities only vote for one candidate, because the
other LPC member in that district is appointed. You are instructed on the ballot (above the list
of candidates) whether to vote for two candidates or just one.

Candidate profiles

If you are not familiar with any of the candidates, please review the Candidate Profiles on
the back of the ballot. Feel free, also, to contact the candidates directly.

Write-in candidates

In addition to the candidates listed on the ballot, you may vote for a candidate whose name
you write in, The write-in candidate need not be from your municipality, but must be an elected or
appointed official from a municipality in your Senate/LPC district. Check to be sure the write-in
candidate is willing to serve if elected! Write-in candidates should be communicating their interest in
serving among the municipal officers within their district.

If you are instructed to vote for two candidates and only one candidate is on the ballot,
please use the “write-in” line for your second vote if you know of someone who is willing to serve.

Deadline for returning ballot

Return bailot by 5:00 p.m. on August 5, 2016 to:

State and Federal Relations Dept.
Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
FAX: 624-0129

Your participation is important - Thank You!



OFFICIAL BALLOT - District 32

Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative Policy Committee
July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2018

YOTE FOR ONE (Biddeford appoints one member):
(No nomination received for this District, please use write-in option.)

a (# write in)

(name) (position) (municipality)

Candidate Profiles Are On Reverse Side

MUNICIPALITY: DATE:

£S5  BY SELECTMEN/COUNCILORS:

signature print name
signature print name
signature print name
signature print name
signature print name

Return by 5:00 p.m., August 5, 2016 to:

Laura Ellis, Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
Fax: 624-0129
(over)



